

070403-WLCG Grid Monitoring WG core group teleconf
Tuesday, April 03, 2007
3: 59 PM

Date and Location -----

Tuesday, April 03, 2007
4:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Attendees -----

Sergio, James, Piotr, Digamber,
Julia, Emir, Steve

Apologies: Luigi, Ian Neilson, German

Subject -----

Agenda:

Prototype status
Data Exchange Standard
Futures...
Demo of prototype for end of month...
Hepix
CHEP
F2F end May ?

Prototype Status

James: Send prototype diagram to list
Emir: Send the prototype descriptions

Emir:

- Rewrote some probes to produce standard output.
- Config builder uses these WLCG probes and SAM output
- Probe description database

- Need Grid Publisher
- Install Manual...

Futures

- 15/16 May is review. Possibly 17 may for F2F or if not, 30/31st May.

Data Exchange Standard

Piotr: Feedback from Paul Millar on how to restructure the XML - overloaded VO element, should introduce another element.

Also, produce XML schema document.

Piotr: forward proposal to group.

Probe Standard

Still to introduce 'gatheredBy' flag.

ISO8601 - restrict to a subset - always UTC and allow second and microsecond precision(6).

Next Meeting:

17th April.